Smrutika Thoti

From: Prabhat Kumar

Sent: 31 May 2024 11:56

To: Smrutika Thoti; Delhi Project

Cc: Ajit Singh; Shadab Sukri

Subject: RE: Delhi -T1 - Dominos - Lighting BOQ

Air curtain size of Back door =4 feet(length) * 6 feet(throw)

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 May 2024 11:53

To: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Delhi -T1 - Dominos - Lighting BOQ

Dear Sir,

Below mention Qty zero is not uploaded in safal..

Dear Prabhatji,

Please share Air curtain size of Back door to upload in safal

Regards,
Smrutika

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 31 May 2024 11:45

To: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen
P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi
Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Delhi -T1 - Dominos - Lighting BOQ




Dear Team,

PR TFSPL-2425-00314 uploaded for Lighting BOQ for Delhi -T1 — Dominos

Please Process

LEGEND
REF. ARTICLE .
SYMBOL IMAGES QTyY. NO. PRODUCT- DESCRIPTION
PROFILE LIGHT FOR KITCHEN IN

|oum] KELVIN-40 WATTS- WITH 3 PCB
= ROWS(REQ. LENGTH OF 1.2 MTRS IN

|e— - 13 36 W k517E OF 65X65MM OR 70XT0MM)IN
% MULTIPLES OF £/1216" IN 10W/RET.

FINISHED WITH BLACK POWDER
SOATIMG

AIR CURTAIN AS PER APPROVED INOS.

01
e, ol
B il oo SPLIT UNIT
| me—— 5 .
0s NORMAL TS5 LIGHT
DECO.PENDANT LIGHT FOR KITCHEN IN
10 GHMKELYINLED BULE OF & WATTS IN
1 F"-4"HT.WITH B22 HOLDER.INDOOR FIXTURE
E EMERGENCY LIGHT
—
[
.mx_‘ oo 4+WAY CASSETTE UNIT
\\q_ STRIP LIGHT IN COUNTER
-O—0—

5895 Im;u— 1465 = SHISMM)
S

o




Regards,
Smrutika

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 May 2024 07:58

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project
<Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Delhi -T1 - Dominos - Lighting BOQ

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload below lighting BOQ,,
Upload T5 — 3 Nos only

Dear Prabhat & Ajit Kumar,
Please share Air curtain size of Back door

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Varun Gohil <Varun.Gohil@jublfood.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 12:57 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>; Adbhut Pragya <adbhut.pragya@jublfood.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah <suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi -T1 - Dominos - Lighting BOQ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Shadab,

Its already given in the dwg
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Thanks & Regards,
Varun Gohil
| Projects |
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From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 May 2024 11:06

To: Varun Gohil <Varun.Gohil@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah
<suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>

Subject: RE: Delhi -T1 - Dominos - Lighting BOQ

"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
name/email and know the content is safe."

Dear Varun,
Awaiting your revert

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 28 May 2024 01:08 PM

To: Varun Gohil <Varun.Gohil@jublfood.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Suchi Kushwah
<suchi.kushwah@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Subject: Delhi -T1 - Dominos - Lighting BOQ

Dear Varun,
We have not receive Lights BOQ & details specs., request you to share it urgently

Regards
Shadab Sukri

DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Any
use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply
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email and then destroy the message. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to official business of the company shall be
understood to be neither given nor endorsed by JUBILANT FOODWORKS LTD. Any information contained in this email, when addressed to Clients is
subject to the terms and conditions in governing client contract



